



ARTROOMDRAMA.WEEBLY.COM

amandajeanes@gmail.com

918.314.1465

skills

GRAPHIC DESIGN ●●●●●●
INTERIOR DESIGN ●●●●
CERAMICS ●●●●●●
DRAWING / PAINTING ●●●●●●
PHOTOGRAPHY ●●●●●●
ART HISTORY ●●●●●●

education

BACHELOR OF ART EDUCATION
with emphasis in Graphic Design
The University of Kansas

3.4 GPA

Awarded Art Education Scholarship

involvement

DISTRICT HORIZON AWARD NOMINEE
Nominated as the district choice for
Outstanding First Year Teacher.

LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE CHAIR
Art Department Representative to
administration and school board.

ART CLUB
Established a popular after school club
focusing on personal and community art
projects.

DISTRICT WIDE ART WEEK
Pioneered a district wide art show that
involved creative projects from several areas
of the Arts. Projects and performances
included Industrial Arts, Graphic Art, Theater,
Choir, and Visual Art.

profile

My passion for design has inspired me to seek a life that allows me to use my creativity in such a way that I can enhance the world. I am an out of the box innovator, designer and teacher who would love to bring my unique perspective to your company. My years of art teaching experience have given me effective leadership and communication skills as well a compassionate artistic voice.

experience

▶ SOUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCHOOLS

Woodbury, MN Aug 2015- May 2016

Photography Instructor: Grades 9-12

Art Instructor: Grade 7

Created engaging and unique lesson plans following the Minnesota Visual Art Education Standards. Instructed students 7th-12th in areas of Photography, 2D & 3D mediums, art history and aesthetics.

▶ TONGANOXIE HIGH SCHOOL

Tonganoxie, KS Aug 2012- May 2015

Art Fundamentals: Art History, 2D Mediums,
Art Analysis and Critique

History of Crafts: Ceramics, Metals, Weaving,
Printmaking , etc.

▶ HEAD MANAGER/ DEMPSEYS BURGER PUB

Lawrence , KS Aug 2008- July 2012

Established and applied a successful plan for front-of-house restaurant service. Managed 20-30 employees.

▶ FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGN

2009- Current

Greenroom Salon - Lawrence, KS

Dempseys Burger Pub - Lawrence, KS

Grand Iron Designs - Miami, OK

Worked with local businesses to create logos, merchandise and other branding materials.